From: Hogle, Danielle

To: Smith, Charles

Cc: Stetson, David; Jenkins, Mary Ellen; Haddad, Deborah; Toohey, Meagan
Subject: Psychology 4250H & 4920H

Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 11:34:44 AM

Hi Charles,

The ASCC Honors Panel reviewed Political Science 4250H and 4920H. The courses were
approved with the following recommendations:

Political Science 4250H:
o Make the disability services statement the “standard” statement found on page 15 of the

( - - _ _

e Forassessment purposes, perhaps the map quiz could be given during the first class
meeting and then given again at the end of the third or fourth week of classes to document
how the students’ understanding of the political geography of Africa has improved.

Political Science 4920H:
e The date when the research paper/screenplay assignment is due should be listed on the

syllabus.
e The statement, “Be prepared to show up and say smart things” in the second paragraph of
the course description probably should be deleted.

If you have any questions regarding this feedback please contact the Chair of the ASCC
Honors Panel, David Stetson (cc’d on this email).

Best Wishes,
Danielle

Danielle Hogle, M.A.

Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154E Denney Hall

164 W 17th Ave.

Columbus, Ohio 43210

Phone: (614) 292-6248

Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/
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